
C~AL(BERS OF 

THE CHIEF JUSTICE 

March 27, 1978 

Dear Bill: 

Re: 76-1607 Securities and Exchange Commission 
v. Samuel H. Sloan 

Like you I am content to let this fellow 
argue his case, even though he plainly gave a false 
response when he said he had not received a letter 
from the Clerk. I am willing to assume that even 
this brash gentleman was a trifle nervous and innocently 
responded as he did. 

authorized to write a letter telling the Commission that 
the Rules govern them as well as all other counsel. 

However, as to the SEC.1 think Mike should be 

Mike did not inform me on the Bench that both - 
had taken liberties with our Rules. 

Regards, / 

Mr. Justice Brennan 

cc: The Conference 
The Clerk 

v) v) 
Q) 
L 
M c 
8 

3 

c r .  
0 

2 
c! 

E" 
0 
.I 

.I 
v) 

a 

Y 
a :  

c) a 
L 
.I 

C : 
0 

cr 
0 

0 

V 
Q) 

5 

.I 
c, - - 
8 
Q) 

5 
E 
& ,  
0 

B z 
El 
d 

5 

a 


